



Planning & Environment

Ms Rebecca Ryan
General Manager
Blayney Shire Council
PO Box 62
Blayney NSW 2799

15/13042

Attention: Mark Dicker, Director of Planning and Environmental Services

Dear Ms Ryan

Planning Proposal (PP_2015_BLAYN_002_00) to amend the list of Heritage Items in Schedule 5 and relevant Heritage Maps Blayney LEP 2012

I refer to the abovementioned planning proposal, and discussions held between the Department and Blayney Shire Council to progress the planning proposal to community consultation.

I have considered Council's amended planning proposal dated 25 August 2015 and as agreed during our telephone discussion with Council's consultant Andrew Napier from iPlan Projects on 25 August 2015 that the planning proposal may now proceed to community consultation.

In accordance with Condition 3 of the Gateway determination, the planning proposal is to be placed on public exhibition for a minimum of 28 days. Consultation with the NSW Office of Environment and Heritage (Culture and Heritage) under section 56(2)(d) of the EP&A Act is required in accordance with Condition 4 of the Gateway determination.

Council should now proceed to finalise the subject Amendment to the Blayney LEP 2012.

A copy of the Gateway determination dated 4 June 2015 and this letter should also be placed on exhibition.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Jenna McNabb, Planning Services, at the Department on 02 6841 2180.

Yours sincerely

A w. Albury

31-8-2015

Ashley Albury
General Manager, Western Region
Planning Services